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Councillor Toronto-Danforth  Ward 30

September 2, 2016
To: Toronto and East York Community Council

Re: Commercial Loading Zone — Broadview Avenue

Dear Chair & Members:
The introduction of a commercial loading zone on Broadview Avenue, south of Fairview Boulevard, will
allow for local businesses to load and unload goods, free from parked vehicles. The operating times of
the proposed commercial loading zone will not conflict with the overnight permit parking or the peak
period stopping prohibition currently in effect on Broadview Avenue.
RECOMMENDATIONS
It is recommended that City Council:
1. Designate a commercial loading zone to operate from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday to
Friday, on the east side of Broadview Avenue, between a point 9.0 metres south of
Fairview Boulevard and 11.0 metres further south.
2. Prohibit parking, from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday to Friday, on the east side of
Broadview Avenue, between a point 9.0 metres south of Fairview Boulevard and 11.0
metres further south.

Sincerely,

Voo, Feseraie.

Paula Fletcher
City Councillor
Ward 30, Toronto-Danforth
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